
Re: Tropical Winds - 9/16/2022 Lawrence, Victor OV -ROOM and TOUR RETRY (Traders) VERY URGENT
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 13/09/2022 08:09

Yes, Just called and booked them:


9/16 - 3 nights TI-1 #R10259


I will cancel CDS


Thank you

Cindy


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 11:59:46 AM

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds  - 9/16/2022 Lawrence, Victor   OV -ROOM and TOUR  RETRY  (Traders)      VERY URGENT


So you are telling us that you could NOT get Traders???


Michele


On 13/09/2022 07:54, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

CDS #266002 - OV



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia

Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 10:56:28 AM

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds  - 9/16/2022 Lawrence, Victor   OV -ROOM

and TOUR  RETRY  (Traders)      VERY URGENT



Please can we get an answer on this so that we can finish up with the

client.



Thanks

Michele



On 07/09/2022 11:51, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Yes.  I had a cancel today for Trader's; but it is only for 2 nights;

I will try and get the same thing I did for Roberts.



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

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 3:35:53 PM
Subject: Re: Tropical Winds  - 9/16/2022 Lawrence, Victor   OV -ROOM

and TOUR  RETRY



Would you please try one more time and see if any of the other hotels

are available.



Thanks

Michele



On 31/08/2022 10:55, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

CDS/Best Western OV #266002



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,

"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:24:18 AM

Subject: Tropical Winds  - 9/16/2022 Lawrence, Victor   OV -ROOM and

TOUR
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Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds



Thanks

Michele


